N69450-16-R-2108

El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

confirm that any major repair, minor
construction and stand-alone demolition..." will
be considered additional new work to the
contract?

information for construction is not
available.

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.

The RFP states the cutoff date of 8 JUN 2016 Yes, the date has been extended to June
for all Preaward Inquiries/RFI. This is 5 days 21, 2016.
post-RFP release. Will the USG please extend
the RFI deadline to approximately 15 days prior
to proposal due date?

1 leaofs REP 1 . . . Nicole Pearson, . 1
Industry will have several RFls after the site nicole.pearson@navy.mil
visit and compose additional inquiries as we
review the RFP, PWS and associated
documents in detail over the next few weeks.
What other Local or USG contracts, if any, will |No other contract in this area will affect
be concurrently performed in the vicinity of the schedule or performance of this

5 Gener REP n/a this contract that may aff(?ct the schedule contract. This requirement is independent marce.smith@navy.mil 1

al and/or performance of this contract? from any other Government contract. The
question provided is not clear. Please
clarify.

CONSTRUCTION WORK Major repair, minor construction and
H.3 CONSTRUCTION WORK. This section states [stand-alone demolition, etc. may be
"This procurement incorporates some major issued up to the limit of liabilities
repair, minor construction and stand-alone identified in Section C or issued via a non-
demolition...". Will the USG provide historical |recurring work task order. The contractor

3 21 of REP 3 data of the specific scope and values of this will I:?e required to perform in écopfe marce.smith@navy.mil 1

73 contract work? Would the Government requirements as requested. Historical

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104




N69450-16-R-2108
El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

Government. The Contractor shall provide
equipment to meet all requirements of
the solicitation.

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
What are the approved government furnished [See specitem 2.4.1 in 0200000 of Section
4 144- C Annex 1700000 Spec Item 3.3 |[facilities? What is their capability (sf)? C and J—0200009-04 for a.II.i!‘\formation on marce.smith@navy.mil 1
146 and 3.4 government furnished facilities and
spaces.
The requirement states "no single vehicle shall |Yes. This standard applies to vehicles
5 146 C Annex 1700000 | Spec Item 3.5 be. inoperable for more th?n 24 hOL,"_S'" Doe.s awaiting repair parts. marce.smith@navy.mil 1
this standard apply to vehicles awaiting repair
parts?
Please confirm that only items listed in Spec As stated in Spec Item 3.6 of Annex
Items 3.6 require refueling. This would not 1700000 in Section, "With the exception
include Airfield equipment. of the First Response Fire Suppression
Truck/System, the Contractor shall
6 1f489- C Annex 1700000 | Specltem 3.4 provide fuel for all vehicles in support of marce.smith@navy.mil 1
the requirements of this solicitation."
Review Spec Item for requirements for
Fueling.
Does the F550 (Fire Truck) listed in Section J Fire truck in J-1700000-03 meets the
145 C Annex 1700000 Spec Items 3.4 [page 122 meet the requirement for the First requirements identified in Spec Item 3.4 in
7 and and J 170000-3 and Fleet Response Fire Suppression System as outlined [Annex 17000000 of Section C. marce.smith@navy.mil 3
122 Inventory [in Section C. If so, is it currently available?
Does the government own or should the All equipment the Government will
contractor procure Grounds Maintenance provide GFE identified in Attachement J-
equipment (mowers, edgers, hedgers, water 0200000-04. The contractor may use all
129 - truck etc)? identified equipment. No other
8 137 C Annex 1503050 Spec Item 3 equipment will be provided by the marce.smith@navy.mil 1

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104




N69450-16-R-2108
El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

151

EquipmentBSVE

221

vehicles are armored and to what class armor?

1700000-03.

REFERENCE !
No. : QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
States - Service calls for each customer are ELIN J-200000-08 was provided as an
quantified in ELIN J-200000-08, however this  |attachement under the link Additional
Spec Item 3.1 |section was not provided. Question: What is Documents, file name: . .
9 76 CA 1502000 .smith .mil 1
nnex Service Calls |the expected number of service calls per year |N6945016R2108AttachmentJ020000008E marce.smith@navy.mi
by customer and Priority? LINS.xIsx
0200000 - 2.7.3.4 states that CSL Comalapa will provide |Yes. The CSL will provided CACs and initial
19 of Management and CACs. Does that mean that initial entry will be |entry will be allowed without CACs.
10 151 Administration: 2.7.3.4 allowed without CACs? marce.smith@navy.mil 1
Identification as
Contractor Employee
0304010 IT Support and Management spec All major components of the C4l
item 3: Recurring work. The government's equipment is provided in Attachment J-
intent is not to list all minor peripheral C4l 0304010-06. The contractor will be
equipment. responsible for the requirements
identified in Spec Item 3.2 of Annex
43 of | 0304010 IT Support | Spec item 3: WOl:||d the government provide sor’n.e more 0394010 in Ser:tion C, including the ‘ .
11 . detail as to types and overall quantities? peripheral equipment that are not marce.smith@navy.mil 1
151 and Management [ Recurring work . e .
identified in the requirement. The
Government will not list every single
minor component. The Contractor shall
use its experience for performing the
requirements in the solicitiation.
BSVE spec item 2.2.1 discusses NTAV (non Armor class is not available. NTAV
1700000 — Base . . . . . . .
141 of . BSVE spec item |tactical armored vehicles). Which of the fleet  |vehicles are provided in Attachment J- ) .
12 Support Vehicles and marce.smith@navy.mil 1

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

REFERENCE

No.

Page Section Para.

QUESTION

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

GOV'T RESPONDER
NAME, E-MAIL

Amend
No.

13 67 |m b

Would your office consider past projects with
an aggregate value exceeding $1,000,000.00 or
lower the threshold to $400,000.00 monthly
billable for comparable services to satisfy this
requirement?

No. The total value of each contract will
not be reduced. See Section M for the
submittal requirements for relevant
projects.

marce.smith@navy.mil

0304010—-1T

14 44 of Support and
151 PP

Management

Section 3.1.2

The Performance Standard states "Systems are
operable at all times.". Typically systems can
only be operable during maintenance and
repairs if there is a great deal of redundancy in
the systems. After reviewing the list of
furnished equipment, the redundancy does not
appear to exist for a system to be operable
while maintenance is being performed.

Will the USG modify the Performance Standard
to state "Systems are operable at all times that
scheduled system maintenance is not being
performed"?

Spec item 3.1.2 in 0304010 of Section C

has been updated. See Amendment 0003.

marce.smith@navy.mil

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
Section F states the list of key personnel and Resumes, list of names of key personnel,
qualifications must be submitted within 30 qualifications of key personnel names,
calendar days prior to contract start. and/or organizational chart including key
personnel names are not required with
Will the USG please confirm that no resumes, [the initial proposal submission.
Section F, list of names of key personnel, qualifications of
15 |4 of 14 Section F 0304010/ |key personnel names, and/or organizational marce.smith@navy.mil 3
2.2.1 chart including key personnel names are
required with the initial proposal submission?
2.3.1 Security Clearance While an SSBI is normally associated with
Contractor personnel shall obtain SSBI U.S. a TS clearance, the contractors will be
Secret clearances. performing system administration, which
0304010-1T IT Support and is considered an IT Level | position. The
9 of 15 Support and Management |Does the requirement in the IT Support and investigation required to support this giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
Management section 2.3.1 [Management section 2.3.1 require that ALL IT |sensitivity level is an SSBI investigation.
personnel obtain SSBI U.S. Secret clearances? [The SSBI investigation is required but not
the clearance.
16

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

Information and Cyber Incident Reporting.

REFERENCE !
No. : QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
The Contractor is required to use MAXIMO to  [The Government will not provide any
manage its workforce, service calls, CMMS. The Contractor is required to use
5 6.6 maintenance, repairs, and other requirements. |Maximo as a CMMS.
T All reports shall be made available immediately
0200000 Computerized upon request
16 of Maintenance | F quest. ) .
17 Management and marce.smith@navy.mil 3
151 L . Management . .
Administration Svstems Will the USG please confirm whether the
y Contractor will use an instance of MAXIMO
(CMMS) . . .
provided by the USG or if the Contractor is to
provide MAXIMO?
What is the frequency of sweeping the Ramp  |Frequency is not provided. "Airfield
18 | 69 C Annex 0501050 3.2.1 and what are the hours of operation of the pavement surfaces are swept and free of marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Airfield? debris at all times."
What is the estimated frequency of grass This is a performance based contract. The
mowing to maintain the required heights of the [Government will not provide estimated
132 C Annex 1503050 3.1.1 different mowing types? frequencies to maintain the required marce.smith@navy.mil 3
heights of the different mowing types.
19
Are collection containers (dumpsters) required [Containers identified in J-1503030-03
C Annex 1503030 J to be provided by Contractors or are they belongs to the Government. . .
20 | 112 Spec Item 3 marce.smith@navy.mil 3
1503030-03 P provided by the USG as outlined in J-1503030- @navy
3?
Will the proposed scope of work require access |Yes, please refer to DFARS 525.204-7008.
. to Covered Defense Information (FAR 252.204- |“Controlled technical information,”
Section | - Contract y . . ”
7008)? covered contractor information system,
Clauses and “covered defense information” are Nicole Pearson
21 27 CLAUSES n/a . . . o 3
defined in clause 252.204-7012, nicole.pearson@navy.mil
INCORPORATED BY Safeguarding Covered Defense
REFERENCE guarding

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

Administration

Q: | this requirement applicable to U.S. Citizen
and Host Nation employees?

A2. This is not applicable to US Citizens.

REFERENCE !
No. : QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
Contractor personnel shall obtain SSBI U.S. See answer to question 16.
Secret clearances. The Contractor shall furnish
the information required on the Security
Classification Specification, Form DD254, to
process required clearance.
0304010-1T . . . . .
2.3.1 Security |[SSBI is associated with a TS or higher level . ) . L
2 of 15 Support and . . . giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
Clearance [clearance and NACLC is associated with a
Management

Secret level clearance.
Q. Will the USG clarify clearance level
requirement?

22
The Government performs background Al. Yes, the government works with the
screening and credentialing. US Embassy Regional Security Officer

(RSO) for background checks on Host
20 of 0200000 - 2.8 Security Q: Does Government refer to U.S. Nation employees only. . . . o
23 Management and . Government? giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
151 Requirements

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
The contractor’s company name shall be For Operational Security (OPSEC)
displayed on each of the Contractor’s vehicles |purposes, vehicles should not be labeled
in a manner and size that is clearly visible. outside of the installation.
Vehicles shall meet all other requirements of
the local national Vehicle Code, such as safety
0200000 - standards, and shall carry proof of required
24 |1 of 15| Management and | 2.8.2 Vehicles |insurance and registration, if applicable. giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
Administration
Q: Does the “displayed” company name
requirement apply during off base utilization?
The Contractor shall monitor and control The Contractor will have “Classified” areas
access into restricted areas under its under their responsibility.
responsibility, allowing only those employees
0200000 - who ‘hoId the appropriate clearance into
2.8.5 Access to |restricted areas or other controlled access . .
2 of 15| Management and e marce.smith@navy.mil 3
. . Buildings areas.
Administration

Q: Will contractor have “Classified” areas under
their responsibility and control?

25

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

151

Equipment

and Licensing

course and operate NTAV?

Q: If Host Nationals are authorized to operate
NTAV, can Export Classification Control Number
(s) or US Munition List category numbers for
the vehicle types be provided to validate (IF)
contractor export licensing requirements?

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
Prior to operating Non-Tactical Armored Al. The course is not available in country.
Vehicles (NTAV) all drivers will be required to
successfully complete a U.S. Government NTAV [A2. Yes, Host Nationals can attend the
operator’s familiarization course. The course.
contractor shall have a minimum of two (2)
drivers qualified to operate the NTAV. A3. Need more clarification on this
question.
Q: Is the a U.S. Government NTAV operator’s
familiarization course available in country?
1700000 - Base 2.2.1Certificati ) )
141 of , L Q: Are Host Nationals authorized to take the . ) . Lo
26 Support Vehicles and| on, Training, giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

(b)(3)g

graphics?

font no smaller than 11 point, Times New
Roman or Courier.

nicole.pearson@navy.mil

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
Q: What is the classification level of the A: HBSS is utilized on both unclassified and
Defense Information System Agency (DISA) classified enclaves.
Host Based Security System (HBSS)?
0304010-1T 2991 LAN A2: Contractor access control personnel
39 of Support and . Q: Will contractor access control personnel be |will not use HBSS, only LAN . i . L
27 Administrator/ . o . giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
151 | Management Table required to operate the system, and or utilized [Administrators.
Manager -
of Contents the system to badge personnel requiring base
access?
Section 2.6.6 (Computerized Maintenance Yes, the contractor is responsible the costs
Management System) states "The Contractor is |of implementing MAXIMO CMMS.
required to use MAXIMO to manage its MAXIMO implementation shall be
workforce, service calls, maintenance, repairs, |established prior to start of the contract.
and other requirements.". Is the contractor
16 J 2.6.6 responsible for the cost and schedule for marce.smith@navy.mil 3
implementing this MAXIMO CMMS? We
assume that this implementation must be
accomplished during the 60 day Phase in
Perior, is this correct?
28
Will the government consider a font no smaller [No, Text (including text in all graphics,
59 62 L 5252.215-9300 |than 8 point font for tables, exhibits, and exhibits and tables) will be black using a Nicole Pearson, 3

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

performance confidence assessment.
We assume that paragraph 2. is meant to state:
The relative order of importance of the
non-cost/price evaluation factors in the
technical Factors 2, 3, and 4 are of equal
importance to each other and, when combined,
are equal in importance to the combined
Factors 1 and 5. When the proposal is
evaluated as a whole, the technical factors 1, 2,
3, 4, and 5 combined are approximately equal
to price.
Is our assumption correct?

nicole.pearson@navy.mil

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
The relative order of importance of the non- There will be five evaluation factors as
cost/price evaluation factors in the technical listed below:
Factors 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 are of equal importance
to each other and, when combined, are equal [Factor 1 — Corporate Experience
in importance to the past performance Factor 2 — Management
evaluation/performance confidence Factor 3 — Technical Approach
assessment Factor 6. When the proposal is Factor 4 — Safety
evaluated as a whole, the technical factors and |Factor 5 — Past Performance
past performance/ performance confidence
assessment factor combined (i.e., the non-
cost/price evaluation factors) are
approximately equal to price.
However, there is no Factor 6 described in )
30| 66 M paragraph 1. nor is there any mention of Nicole Pearson, 3

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104




N69450-16-R-2108
El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

REFERENCE

No.

Page

Section

Para.

QUESTION

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

GOV'T RESPONDER
NAME, E-MAIL

Amend
No.

31

Section C, 010000,
Spec Item 1.2

Due to ambiguity, can the USG please clarify or

remove the statement, "ltems of work not

covered by this contract but within the general
intent are considered to be in the scope of this

contract."?

Statement remains. The Government
reserves the right to acquire additional
services at additional locations in addition
to the services and locations identified in
the Recurring Work requirements of this
contract. If the requirement is not
identified in the contract specification but
it is the same services provided at the
performance location of this contract, we
may acquire work accordance with the
"Changes " clause 52.243-4. For example,
Facility Investment is a large scope
requirement that includes sustainment,
restoration and modernization sub-
functions and other facilities, ground
structures, personal property equipment,
and installed equipment and systems
requirements. If the sustainment of a
certain type of facility equipment is not
identified in the specification, the
Government may issue a change to the
requirement per the "Changes" clause to
add the equipment to thespecification.
These changes are considered in-scope
changes.

The example above is only an example

marce.smith@navy.mil

32

10

Section C, 0200000,
2.3.1

We assume all conferences and meetings will

be on base. Is this correct?

Yes, all shedule meetings/conferences will
be held at CSL.

giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104




N69450-16-R-2108
El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

to be included within the Price Proposal Binder.
Is our assumption correct?

nicole.pearson@navy.mil

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
Section C, 0200000, Section G did not provid(? invoice instructions. Spec‘ Iltem 2.3.9 in Annex 0?00000 of ‘ '
33 12 23.9 Can the USG please provide? Section has been updated in Amendment marce.smith@navy.mil 3
0003.
Due to the security situation in El Salvador, See answer to question 24.
would the USG remove the requirement to
21 Section ¢, 0200000, have th(? contractor's .company.name di.splayed siovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
2.8.2 on the side of the vehicles consistent with
current site operational force protection
34 measures?
The Government RFP package included the Please see J ELIN filename:
Section J ELIN excel spreadsheet. The N6945016R2108J020000008ELINS_6-8-16
35 11 B.1 5 spreadsheet only included two tabs for the Nicole Pearson, 3
Base Period. Can the Government please nicole.pearson@navy.mil
provide a revised Section J ELIN for all years per
section B.1 paragraph 2?
The Government RFP package included Both JB-1 and JB-2 are part of the
Attachment JB1-FTE and Attachment JB2- Technical evaluation. Please refer to
Supplemental pricing. We assume the Section M "EVALUATION FACTORS FOR .
. Nicole Pearson,
36 | 61 Government requires these Excel Attachments |AWARD" 3

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104




N69450-16-R-2108 GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM
El Salvador BOS Services

REFERENCE '
No. - QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Poge il Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.

A private Contractor will not be able to obtain
exemption from IVA directly from the
Salvadoran Government. This is accomplished
through the US mission via the Ministerio de
Relaciones Exteriores. The SOFA Agreement is
clear that contractors shall be granted the

;; : :S same treatment as Department of Defense GOVERNMENT RESPONSE PENDING giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3

Personnel. We assume the Government will
facilitate the fulfillment of this benefit to the
US Contractor via the American Embassy in San
Salvador. Is this correct?

37
Does the Government intend to add two (2) They were added by the government of El

38 9 c 9911 new Salvadoran national holidays enacted this Sal\./ador, so we will treat them as national giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
year: (1) Mothers Day - May 10th and (2) holidays. See Amendment 0003.
Fathers Day- June 17th?
The Waste Water Treatment Plant is located on|The contractor must comply with
a Salvadoran Military Installation. The Military |applicable Host Nation environmental
does not allow the Salvadoran Environmental |regulations and permits. This will not be
Agency or any other Agency for that matter to |waived by the Government.

39 11 C 234 regulate, manage or dictate their affairs - giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3

hence, the environmental agency is not
allowed on base. We assume the Government
will forgo the permit requirement? Is this
correct?

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
We assume that the contractor is required to  [Any request for new backflow prevention
maintain currenly installed backflow prevention|devices will be ordered via a non-recurring
13 c 542 .devic.es. Any requests for nPjV‘V de'vices Wo'uld be|work task order or via a service call. marce.smith@navy.mil 3

identifed as a contract modification. Is this
correct?

40
Sec C 2.6.1 states: After normal working hours, |[The "toll free" language has been
weekends and holidays, the Contractor shall removed. See updated requirement in
have, as a minimum, a toll free number for Amendment 0003.

41 15 C 2.6.1 service call rece:-ption. Since there is no Toll giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
Free Exchange in El Salvador, we assume the
Government will remove this requirement?
This requirement could be a security risk to The requirement remains
Local National Employees. Transient
construction workers or external service Host Nationals shall change into their

2739 providers can identify Local Nationals working [work uniforms before and after work.

42 | 18 C 9734 on site and provide information to "Crime Additionally, everyone coming to work on | giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
Elements". Would the Government consider CSL is vetted.
removing this requirement for safety and
security reasons?
Given that Air Marshallers are required to Air Marshallers are given CAC cards. See
communicate with air crews and planners, updated Spec Item 2.8.3 in Annex
monitor APACS, and generate mission-related [0200000 of Section Cin Amendment

21 C 2.8.3 documentation, we assume that the USG will  |0003. giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3

allow Air Marshallers to receive a CAC card to
access USG computers. Is this correct?

43

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

$2,500. We assume the $3,500 maximum is the

intended number. Is this correct?

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.

Given that the regulations in El Salvador do not |No. It is not sufficient to comply with only
specifically address OEBGD 4715.5-G we the El Salvadorian Laws. The Contractor

44 | 32 C 2.11.3.3 assume complice with El Salvadorian Laws and |shall comply with El Salvadorian laws and marce.smith@navy.mil 3
regulations is sufficiaent. Is that correct? the OEBGD 4715.5-G.
We assume the Government means MCSA Yes, government is requesting MCSA 2008
2008 certification rather than the stated MCSE [certification. See updated requirement in . ) . Lo

4 39 ¢ 2.2.2.2 2008 certification. Is this correct? Amendment 0003.p i giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mi 3
We assume that the intent is for all personnel |The contractor's question provided is not
to be trained on OEM specfied standards and |clear. The intent of this requirement is

24 c 291 procedures.which may be conducted by a 3rd [that all maintenance and reF)air shall be marce.smith@navy.mil 3
party. Is this correct? performed by personnel trained and
certified by the OEM.

46
The IMP states" Contractor has full Example has been corrected. See
responsibility for any individual occurrence of |Amendment 0003.
repair, including replacement, up to and
including $3,500 in direct material and direct

47 | 92 C 3.4 labor cost", but the example given is a limit of marce.smith@navy.mil 3

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

functions are performed in accordance
with manufacturer specifications and
recommendations."

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
We assume the Government is requesting Such information may be included in the
reparation of minor Concrete Spalls, Concrete [maintenance and repairs of the Ramp,
Cracks no wider than 3/16", minor Asphalt appron and taxiways. This requirement is
Repairs and Ramp Touch-up Paint be not limited to only such items identified.
48 | 101 C 3.4.7 performed. Is this correct? Requirements for the Ramp, Apron, and marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Taxiways are provided in Spec item 3.4.7
in Sub-Annex 1502000 of Section C.
There are several types of First Response Fire [The Performance Objective states that
Suppresion Systems available. Can the "The Contractor shall provide and
Government clarify the specifications required |maintain first response Aircraft fire
for such system i.e. water capacity, foam, suppression truck/system for use by
145 C 34 volume etc. and what the intented use would [Government personnel to ensure safe and marce.smith@navy.mil 3
be? i.e. Aircraft Fires, Brush Fires etc. rapid response for emergencies." See
requirements identified in Spec Item 3.4 in
Annex 1700000 of Section C.
49
The NTAV has been modified as a light armored [If OEM parts are obselete and are no
vehicle. If OEM parts are not available, can the [longer manufactured, the contractor may
contractor use like/suitable replacement parts |use like/suitable replacement parts and
50 | 146 c 35 and materials? materials. "Maintenance and repair marce.smith@navy.mil 3

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
We assume the American Nationals will be NO, the government will not provide
eligible for diplomatic accreditations, Tax individual contractors with tax (IVA)
Exemption Cards (IVA Card) per the SOFA. Is exemption cards. Contractor can address| . ) . L
1] 26 . 1 this correct? the Government of El Salvador (GOES) glovanni.forero.mil@mall. i 3
directly for this benefit.
We assume that the GSE vehicles and ground |For the Spec Item in reference, 3.1.1.2
66 c 3112 support equipmen.t will be provided by the Aircr.aft Towing, the Gov.ernment will marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Government. Is this correct? provide the GSE for towing.
52
We assume the Government will provide GSE |The Government will provide GSE for
aircraft start-up equipment. Is this correct? Aircraft Start-Up. See Spec Item 3.1.3.1in
53 | 68 C 3.1.3.1 Sub-Annex 0501050 in Section C for marce.smith@navy.mil 3
requirements for start-up.
We assume the Government will provide a No. The Government will not provide
54 | 126 C 2.3.1 weigh station to weigh solid waste. Is this weigh stations. marce.smith@navy.mil 3
correct?
Section C states "The Contractor shall provide [No. The Government will not provide
shuttle bus services to ensure Government similar services for contractor personnel.
personnel are picked up and dropped off at The Contractor shall provide its own
Section C-1700000 designated locations, and transported in an services for their own personnel. Provide
cs | 144 - Bas‘e Support 3.3 Shut‘tle Bus |appropriate, safe, anf:l tinTeIY mannejr”. It would [costs anq Perform?nce |n ac.cordan‘ce with marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Vehicles and Services be necessary to provide similar services for the requirements identified in Section C.
Equipment contractor personnel. Please advise the
contractor is to include the associated cost in
ELIN AOOSAC.

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

non-recurring work.

the one direct labor hour and $100 in
direct material cost that exceeds the
Recurring Work limit of liability."

The contractor shall provide a price for
service calls using the information
provided in the referenced spec item.

REFERENCE !
No. : QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
Section C states "The bus schedule is provided |[If changes require additional vehicles and
in J-1700000-04. The schedule may be modified|drivers a modification will be issued.
Section C - 1700000 at tI'.u? discretion of the Governme'nt atno
additional cost". We assume that in the event
— Base Support 3.3 Shuttle Bus . e . .
56 | 144 . . that the schedule changes require additional marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Vehicles and Services . ) »
. vehicles and derivers, that the additional costs
Equipment . . . .
would require an equitable adjustment. Is this
correct?
Section C - 1502000-Facility Investment states |See examples provided in Spec Item 3.1 in
"If non-recurring work is issued, the Sub-Annex 1502000 of Section C. For all
Government will only pay for the portion of direct labor and direct material costs
direct labor and/or direct material that exceeds |above the LOL will be responsibility of the
the service call limits". Since non-recurring Government. Anything within the LOL will
work is priced based on the estimates provided |be responsibility of the Contractor. One
by the government in attachment J-0200000- [example is "If a service call requires 33
08 exhibit A, the service call limit of liability direct labor hours and $1,600 in direct
should not be considered for non-recurring material cost, the Government may issue
Section C - 1502000- | 3.1 Service W?rk. Please clarify how the‘contraFtor is to a task'order in accor.dance with the Non- ‘ .
57 78 . price the costs associated with service calls and [recurring Work portion of the contract for marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Facility Investment Calls

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
Section C states "The limit of liability for service [The Government will not consider making
calls includes only direct material and direct changes to the service call requirement.
labor. The government will not be responsible |The limit of liability is only associated with
for reimbursement of any other associated cost |direct material and direct labor. Any other
as part of the service call limit of liability. The |costs will be provide by the contractor.
contractor is responsible for all other costs The Government will only pay for the
associated with the completion of the service |direct material and direct labor that
Section C - 1502000- | 3.1 Service call". The last sente.nce of t.hi_f, statfem.e.nt exceeds the LOL. Nothing else. . .
79 . appears to contradict the limit of liability to be marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Facility Investment Calls
borne by the contractor. We suggest the
government remove the last sentence and
consider all expenses associated with the
service call to above the limit of liability be the
governments responsibility. Would the
government consider making this change?
58
The PWS requires the contractor to provide The Truck/system shall have similar
and maintain first response Aircraft Fire characteristics to the requirements
59 Suppression Truck/System. Please provide provided in the Attachment J-1700000-05. marce.smith@navy.mil 3
required specifications for the Aircraft Fire
145 C 34 Suppression System.
Please clarify the requirement of “No single Information has been corrected. See
146 vehicle is down or inoperative for more than 24 |Amendment 0003. . .
marce.smith@navy.mil 3
and hours (pg 146)? or more than 8 hours as stated
60 | 147 C 35 on (pg 147)?
Given the site visit will not occur until June 14, |Yes, the date has been extended to June
61 will the government consider allowing offers to |21, 2016. Nicole Pearson, 3
ask quesitons after the completion of the site nicole.pearson@navy.mil
N/A N/A N/A visit?

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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16[PWS Annex 0200000 |2.6.6

all cost associated with meeting the
CMMS requirement.

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
In the non-price proposal the government Only Blank tab dividers, Past Performance
excludes certain items from page count. Can Questionnaires, and Contractor
the government please verify if the table of Performance Assessment Reports are . .
. marce.smith@navy.mil 3
contents and glossary of acronyms is excluded |excluded from the 150 count page
from page count? limitation.
62 | 62 L e
Are the performance and payment bond Yes, all necessary performance, and
63 requirements for construction tasks only? F)ayment bon(.:I requireme.nts will be marce.smith@navy.mil 3
incorporated in construction task orders.
22 H Note
Is Engergy Management being evaluated? No. Energy Management is not being
There is a small write up which mentions that [evaluated. See Amendment 0003.
it will be evaluated, did not provide gum'iance marce.smith@navy.mil 3
on contractors response. See Page 69 just
Section M, (2) Factor above Factor 3, Technical Approach
64 69 |2 Management
65 10 of |F, 1503020 Pest Are Pest Use Sheets need to be included in No. Information has been corrected. See marce.smith@navy.mil 3
14 Control 234 Prop per Section F or after award Section F in Amendment 0003.
Annex 0401000 Was Annex 040100 Force Protection Yes. See updated Section M in
51; Force Protection and accidentally committed from Annex/SubAnnex [Amendment 0003 . .
. . . marce.smith@navy.mil 3
69, & [Section M (3) Factor Technical Approach listing
66 (70 3 Technical (3)(1) b
What version of Maximo is required and is this [The Contractor shall provide a Maximo
the legacy CMMS or does the contractor need |Version 7.5 or newer. This is not a legacy
67 to include this in their price CMMS. The Contractor is responsible for marce.smith@navy.mil 3

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
All The Government requires the offeror to Service records will not provided . The
Pages provide maintenance and upkeep on all GFl and|current condition of the equipment in
GFP as stated in the PWS, will the government |good working order.
provide the current status of the condition of
all GFP and GFl, including service records, so giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
the offeror can determine the level of
maintenance and cost to maintain these items
to the governments Standard?
68 Section C All Sections
55 The Government refers to the Service Call The dates are provided to show when the
workload, but only provides a date, is this the |[service calls were issued. The information
only time in the current contract a service call |provided as historical information was
was requested for each description? Also it service calls issued from 05/25/2015
referes to the Service Call quanities are through 3/28/2016. No other historical
provided in attachment J-0200000-08, however |information is available. Service calls may
the reference sited is the Vertical Axis Wind be issued throughout each option period.
69 Turbine Inventory. Please provide the Service marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Call Records for all required maintenance in the |Service Call quanities are provided in
PWS. attachment J-0200000-08. Vertical Axis
Wind Turbine Inventory is attachment J-
1502000-08 not J-0200000-08.
Historical
Service Call
Section J Workload

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
All Can the Government Provice the current Work |The Government will not provide the
Pages schedule/ maintenance plan for each required |current work Work schedule/
Service requirement? Or confirm if the Current |maintenance plans. The Government will
plans folllow industry best practices for each not confirm if the Current plans folllow
service area? And explain if any discrepancies [industry best practices for each service marce.smith@navy.mil 3
between the current plan and industry area. The Government will not list any
standard practices. discrespancies between the current plan
and industry standard practices.
70 Section C All Sections
13 How is the Government going to secure GFE The current contractor is responsible to
from the incumbent- to new contractor that return the GFE in good working order. As
inventory is in good working order and stated in Spec Item 2.4 in Annex 0200000
accurate from the GFE Listing provided? Since |of Section C, "all facilities, material, and
this is FFP and offerors would assume all items [equipment will be provided in “as is”
listed in the GFE listing would be in good condition and their use is at the option of
71 owrking order and available. Would the the Contractor." If the performing giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
Government not hold the offeror liable and contractor uses the GFE provided in the
replacement at no cost to the Contractor if inventory, the contractor shall abide by
damaged beyond repair, or replacement is the requriements in Section C, FAR 52.245,
required or repair cost of the GFE? and NAVFAC Clause 5252.245-9300.
2.4.4.1 GFE
Section C Inventory
13 Can the Government provide status on the GFE is in good working condition.
2.4.4.1 GFE quality and working order for all GFE provided giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
72 Section C Inventory to the Offeror?
14 Can the Government provide a list of all No. This is contractor furnished items.
procured equiptment, materials, parts, The Government cannot provide such a
73 2.5 Contractor |supplies, componets, facilities incumbent list. marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Furnished procured for current contract including part
Section C Items numbers?

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
15 24/7 Service Call center, does this have to be  |Contractor should be able to respond
2.6.1 Work housed on site or can this be located when called 24/7. giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
74 Section C Reception elsewhere?
21 Contractor must provide all Vehicles to perform|See Government furnished equipment
on the contract- Are current contractor vehciles|identified in attachment J-0200000-04.
75 on site, can the Government provide a list of giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
current type vehicles used?
Section C 2.8.2 Vehicles
23 Logistician, Budget Analyst, Procurement The contrator directs its employees.
Specialist, HR and Admin Support, who directs |However, the positions have to fulfill the
there assignments, Government? Additional requirements identified in Annex
FTE ( How many of each?) COST 0200000. Each position is one FTE each. . .
. . . marce.smith@navy.mil 3
2.9 Unless otherwise directed in contract (e.g.
Administrative Drivers). The government will provide
Support prioritization of tasks.
76 Section C Services
41 HBSS is called out in Section 2.2.25 as a key HBSS is a key personnel position. Spec
Personnel but is not listed in the Key Personnel [ltem 2.7.1 in Annex 0200000 of Section C
listing in Section 2.7.1, is HBSS Administrator  |has been updated. See Amendment 0003.
77 2.2.2.5 Host considered Key? marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Based Security
System (HBSS)
Section C Administrator
45 Where is the Helpdesk located? How Many Helpdesk is located at CSL. Contractor
personnel are currently operating the Help shall determine how many people are
Desk... what are the hours of the help desk, not [needed to operate help desk.
listed in 3.1.3 Does the helpdesk have to giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
located on base, or in El Salvador, security
3.1.3 Help Desk |requirements applicable if not?
78 Section C Operation

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
46 Is the contractor responsible for procuring the |No. The contractor will not be responsible
annual licenses on behalf of the government, |for procuring the annual or additional
and or procuring additional licenses to ensure |licenses on behalf of the government.
79 no violations occur? Refer to the License Administration giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
requirement in Spec Item 3.1.5 in Sub-
3.1.5 License Annex 0304010 of Section C.
Section C Administration
47 24/7 Operability, is there monitoring software [Yes
3.2 C4l, AT/FP |in place to ensure 24/7 operability and alerts giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
80 Section C System set?
53 2.2.1 Force How many Dispatchers are on shift at any one |Refer to 2.2.1.1 for Security Dispatchers.
81 Protection/ time? giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
Section C Personnel
53 2.2.1 Force How many ECP's are on shift at any one time? [Refer to 2.2.1.2 for Entry Control Point
Protection/ (ECP) Personnel. giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
82 Section C Personnel
83 64 ‘ 2.2.2.1 Air I-!ow many air marshalls are on duty at any one D(?pfends on operatior‘1al needs. At siovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
Section C Marshalls time? minimum, one per shift.
66 100 X a Month removing Hazard waste, does |The contractor is responsible for disposal
the government provide waste disposal or will |of hazardous waste. . .
. . . marce.smith@navy.mil 3
3.1.1.1 Services [contractor be required to dispose of waste?
84 Section C for Parking
67 How many Cargo Handlers are there on site at |Cargo Handling is a service. The
any one time? contractor shall use the information
provided in the spec item 3.1.2.1 in Sub- . .
8 annex 0501050 of Section C to determine marce.smith@navy.mil 3
3.1.2.1 Cargo the manning for the provided services.
Section C Handling
67 24 - 1 Liter Bottles of Water required per flight.|Depends of operational needs. So far this
How many flights per year incoming/out going? |year, the monthly AC Average has been giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
86 Section C 3.1.2.2 67.

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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REFERENCE

No.

Page

Section

Para.

QUESTION

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

GOV'T RESPONDER
NAME, E-MAIL

Amend
No.

87

68

Section C

3.1.3.2 Aircraft
Fire Bottles

How many are these, how often historically
have they been used?

All bottles are used.

marce.smith@navy.mil

88

69

Section C

3.2.1 Ramp
Sweeping

Cost for disposal, material needed to sweep?

Contractor's question is not clear. The
Contractor will be responsible for all
disposal costs of what is collected from
the ramp.

marce.smith@navy.mil

89

72-73

Section C

1.1 Concept of
Operations

Need to get a historic Service records, state of
equiptment, list of materials/parts on hand

"State of Equipment" is not available.
"Historic service records" are not
available. The government does not
understand the inquiry of "list of
materials/parts on hand." If the
contractor is requesting what

materials/parts are on hand for servicing
this contract, the response to this inquiry

is that the contractor is required to
provide all materials and parts. The

Government will only make available the

GFM that is provided in J-0200000-04.
Once the GFM is exhausted, the
contractor will be responsible to provide
all material/parts needed to meet the
requirements of the solicitation.

marce.smith@navy.mil

90

77

Section C

3.1 Service
Calls

How many Service calls are request for annual
basis, the current contract period of
performance, in which areas?

Quantity of service calls are provided in
attachment J-02000000-08.

marce.smith@navy.mil

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
84 Cost for removing/disposing of Sludge? The Government does not understand the
contractor's question. The contractor will
91 be responsible for all cost for marce.smith@navy.mil 3
3.2.2 Sludge removing/disposal of sludge.
Section C Disposal
88 How many Compressed Air Systems are there, [See attachment J-1502000-07 for
331 maintenance logs on them? inventory of the Compressed air systems. . .
. . . marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Compressed Air Maintenance logs are not available.
92 Section C Systems
88 How many Wind Turbines are there, See attachment J-1502000-08 for Vertical
maintenance logs on them? Axis Wind Turbine inventory. Maintenance
logs are not available. Parts will not be
93 provided. The contractor is responsible marce.smith@navy.mil 3
3.3.2 Vertical - for all parts associate with the
Axis Wind maintenance and repairs of the system.
Section C Turbines
89 How many solar panels are there, maintenance |See attachment J-1502000-09 for Solar
logs on them? Panel System inventory. Maintenance logs
are not available. Parts will not be
provided. The contractor is responsible marce.smith@navy.mil 3
for all parts associate with the
3.3.3 Solar maintenance and repairs of the system.
94 Section C Panels
90 How many? Maintenance Log? List of Parts? See attachment J-1502000-10 for Dock
Leveler Inventory. Maintenance logs are
not available. Parts will not be provided.
95 The contractor is responsible for all parts marce.smith@navy.mil 3
associate with the maintenance and
3.3.4 Dock repairs of the system.
Section C Leveler

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Page
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Para.
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GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

GOV'T RESPONDER
NAME, E-MAIL

Amend
No.

96

90

Section C

3.3.5 Car Wash
Water Pump

How many? Maintenance Log? List of Parts?

See attachment J-1502000-11 for Car
Wash Water Pump Inventory.
Maintenance logs are not available. Parts
will not be provided. The contractor is
responsible for all parts associate with the
maintenance and repairs of the system.

marce.smith@navy.mil

97

90

Section C

3.3.6
Secondary
Water Well

How many? Maintenance Log? List of Parts?

See attachment J-1502000-12 for
Secondary Water Wells Inventory.
Maintenance logs are not available. Parts
will not be provided. The contractor is
responsible for all parts associate with the
maintenance and repairs of the system.

marce.smith@navy.mil

98

91

Section C

3.3.7 Vertical
Lifts

How many? Maintenance Log? List of Parts?

See attachment J-1502000-13 for Vertical
Lift inventory. Maintenance logs are not
available. Parts will not be provided. The
contractor is responsible for all parts
associate with the maintenance and
repairs of the system.

marce.smith@navy.mil

99

92

Section C

3.3.8 Fueling
system

How many? Maintenance Log? List of Parts?

See attachment J-1502000-14 for Fueling
System inventory. Maintenance logs are
not available. Parts will not be provided.
The contractor is responsible for all parts
associate with the maintenance and
repairs of the system.

marce.smith@navy.mil

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
92 How many? Maintenance Log? List of Parts? See attachment J-1502000-15 for
Automatic Vehicle Pop-Up Barriers System
inventory. Maintenance logs are not
available. Parts will not be provided. The . .
. . marce.smith@navy.mil 3
contractor is responsible for all parts
associate with the maintenance and
3.3.9 Vehicle repairs of the system.
100 Section C Pop up Barriers
93-95 HVAC/ Refrigeration Systems; How many? See attachment J-1502000-16 for HVAC
Maintenance Log? List of Parts? and Refrigeration Systems inventory.
Maintenance logs are not available. Parts
101 3.3.10 will not be provided. The contractor is marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Integrated responsible for all parts associate with the
Maintenance maintenance and repairs of the system.
Section C Program (IMP)
93-95 Wastewater Treatment Plant/Collection See attachment J-1502000-06 for
System - How many? Maintenance Log? List of |Wastewater Distribution Systems and
Parts? Equipment. Maintenance logs are not
available. Parts will not be provided. The . .
. ) marce.smith@navy.mil 3
3.3.10 contractor is responsible for all parts
Integrated associate with the maintenance and
Maintenance repairs of the system.
102 Section C Program (IMP)
93-95 Electrical Distro - How many? Maintenance See attachment J-1502000-18 for
Log? List of Parts? Electrical Distribution Systems and
Equipment inventory. Maintenance logs
are not available. Parts will not be . .
103 3.3.10 provided. The contractor is responsible marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Integrated for all parts associate with the
Maintenance maintenance and repairs of the system.
Section C Program (IMP)

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
93-95 Water Distro - How many? Maintenance Log? [See attachment J-1502000-19 for Water
List of Parts? Distribution Systems and Equipment
inventory. Maintenance logs are not
available. Parts will not be provided. The . .
. . marce.smith@navy.mil 3
3.3.10 contractor is responsible for all parts
Integrated associate with the maintenance and
Maintenance repairs of the system.
104 Section C Program (IMP)
93-95 Fire Protection - How many? Maintenance Log? |See attachment J-1502000-20 for Fire
List of Parts? Protection Systems inventory.
Maintenance logs are not available. Parts
105 3.3.10 will not be provided. The contractor is marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Integrated responsible for all parts associate with the
Maintenance maintenance and repairs of the system.
Section C Program (IMP)
93-95 Camera/ Infrared Security- How many? See attachment J-1502000-21 for
Maintenance Log? List of Parts? Camera/Infrared Security Systems
inventory. Maintenance logs are not
3.3.10 available. Parts will not be provided. The marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Integrated contractor is responsible for all parts
Maintenance associate with the maintenance and
106 Section C Program (IMP) repairs of the system.
93-95 Ramp, Apron, Taxiways - How many? See attachment J-1502000-22 for Ramp,
Maintenance Log? List of Parts? Apron, and Taxiways inventory.
Maintenance logs are not available. Parts
107 3.3.10 will not be provided. The contractor is marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Integrated responsible for all parts associate with the
Maintenance maintenance and repairs of the system.
Section C Program (IMP)

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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108

102

Section C

3.4.8

Infrastructure - How many? Maintenance Log?

List of Parts?

See attachment J-1502000-03 for the
Facility Listing. Maintenance logs are not
available. Parts will not be provided. The
contractor is responsible for all parts
associate with the maintenance and
repairs of the facilities.

marce.smith@navy.mil

109

103 &
112

Section C, Section J

3.5.1

Self Contained Drains -How many?

Maintenance Log? Frequency, who removes it
to where? Is it collected as part of trash service

who is responsible for trash removal on the
base, states Trash removal is Mondays,
Thursday, Fridays via Dumpster, who is
responsible for taking it off Base?

See attachment J-1502000-23 for the Self
Contained Drains Inventory. Maintenance
logs are not available. Frequency of
Service is also provide in the attachment J-
15020000-23. The Contractor is
responsible for disposal requirements
identified in Spec Item 3.5.1 in Sub-Annex
1502000 of Section C.

As for trash removal, "The Contractor shall
provide collection and disposal services of
commercial and industrial solid wastes to
ensure refuse is properly collected and
disposed of." Spec Item 3.1 in Sub-Annex
1503030 of Section C for Integrated Solid
Waste Management requirements.

marce.smith@navy.mil
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110

10501050

Airfield
Facilities

Airfield Facilities Item 3 States: Contractor must
have the ability to support at least four (4)
aircraft simultaneously of any combination.

Question: Can/will you provide a
work load estimate with quantity and types of
aircraft supported on a monthly basis? A two
year break-down of averages would greatly
assist.

No, because of OPSEC. See answer to
qguestion 67 for monthly AC average.

giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil

111

10501050

Airfield
Facilities

Airfield Facilities Item 3.1.1.2 States: Contractor
shall perform aircraft towing when requested.

Question: Will Tow vehicles and
aircraft tow bars for subject aircraft be
provided by the government?

If not provided by the Government,
the contractor will need to know type of
aircraft to properly size tow vehicles and tow
bars.

Yes, the Government will provide all
Ground Support Equipment to support
this requirement.

marce.smith@navy.mil

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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Airfield

112 1 0501050 Facilities

Airfield Facilities Item 3.1.2 States: Aircraft
servicing is provided with qualified operators
and proper equipment.

Will ground servicing equipment
such as ground power units and maintenance
stands be provided by the government or is it
contractor provided?

If the government is
providing, please provide a list of equipment.

Yes, government will provide GSE
equipment.

giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil

113

Airfield
Facilities

10501050

Airfield Facilities Item 3.1.2 States: Aircraft
servicing is provided with qualified operators
and proper equipment.

Will ground servicing equipment such as
ground power units and maintenance stands be
provided by the government or is it contractor
provided?

Are consumables such as engine oil and
Hydraulic fluid government provided? If not
please provide cost estimates.

See Government furnished equipment

identified in attachment J-0200000-04.

giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104




N69450-16-R-2108
El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
Airfield Facilities Item 3.1.2.1 States: The "The Contractor shall provide cargo
contractor shall adequate staffing personnel to |handling services to ensure aircraft are
perform uploading, downloading and pallet loaded and unloaded in a safe, secure,
build-up. proper, and timely manner to support
Question: Who is responsible for  |scheduled departures and arrivals." . .
- . . - . marce.smith@navy.mil 3
providing packing and pallet build-up Providing packing is not part of the
materials? If this is contractor provided, please |contract requirement. The Government
provide an estimate of costs. will not provide costs for any services
Airfield required to be performed by the
114 10501050 Facilities contractor.
10501050 — Airfield Facilities Item 3.1.2.2 Contractor's responsibility.
States: Services may include lavatory services,
chemical toilet, potable water services, etc.
115 Is a Fleet servicing cart.prowded by the giovanni.forero.mil@mail.mil 3
government or contractor provided?
Airfield
10501050 Facilities
1 0501050 — Airfield Facilities Item 3.1.3.1 "The Contractor shall perform fireguard
States: The Contractor shall provide aircraft duties and assist as required during
start- up services to ensure aircraft are started |aircraft engine start procedures.
in a proper, safe, and timely manner.
The Contractor shall direct aircraft start-
Question: Is the contractor required to provide |up evolutions using correct aircraft hand . .
. . . marce.smith@navy.mil 3
engine run qualified personnel? signals."
Providing an "engine run qualified
personnel" is not part of the requrements
Airfield in this soliciation.
116 10501050 Facilities

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104




N69450-16-R-2108
El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

No. REFERENCE QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE GOV'T RESPONDER Amend
Page Section Para. NAME, E-MAIL No.
1 0501050 — Airfield Facilities Item 3.2.1 States: |[No. The Government will not provide
The Contractor shall sweep ramp pavement to [sweepers. See Government furnished
ensure surfaces are clear. equipment identified in attachment J-
117 Is a sweeper provided by the government? |0200000-04. marce.smith@navy.mil 3
Airfield
10501050 Facilities
Airfield Facilities Item 3.2.1 States: All debris This is a performance based contract. The
shall be disposed of- site from the CSL after contractor is responsible for locating all
being recorded appropriately per the NAMP. disposal sites for material collected. The
where is the nearest disposal site? Are there |Government will not provide the nearest
costs involved with disposal? And what are the |disposal site. The Contractor is required to marce.smith@navy.mil 3
costs? dispose of all material and is responsible
for all disposal costs. No other
Airfield information will be provided.
118 10501050 Facilities
Airfield Facilities Item 3.1.2.2 States: Services |See response to question 115.
may include lavatory services, chemical toilet,
potable water services, etc.
119 Who is responsible for purchase and cost of marce.smith@navy.mil 3
consumable supplies for Fleet servicing?
Airfield
10501050 Facilities

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104




N69450-16-R-2108
El Salvador BOS Services

GOVERNMENT PRE AWARD INQUIRY FORM

REFERENCE

No.

Page Section Para.

QUESTION

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

GOV'T RESPONDER
NAME, E-MAIL

Amend
No.

Airfield

120 10501050 Facilities

Airfield Facilities Item 3.1.2.2 States: Services
may include lavatory services, chemical toilet,
potable water services, etc.

Is a facility for disposable waste from fleet
servicing available for contactor use? If so
where is it located and are there usage fees
involved?

See response to question 115.

121

Airfield

10501050 Facilities

Airfield Facilities Iltem 3.2.1 States: The
Contractor shall sweep ramp pavement to
ensure surfaces are clear.

Who is responsible for purchase and expense
of replacement materials such as sweeper
brushes?

The Contractor.

marce.smith@navy.mil

Airfield
Facilities

122 10501050

Airfield Facilities Item 3.2.1 States: All debris
shall be disposed of- site from the CSL after
being recorded appropriately per the NAMP.
Are there costs involved with disposal and
what are the costs if any?

The contractor is responsible for locating
all disposal sites for material collected.
The Contractor is required to dispose of all
material and is responsible for all disposal
costs. No other information will be
provided.

marce.smith@navy.mil

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104




